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R-B Broadcasting Company, Inc. 

Box 764 Rainette, W. Va. 25962 

Phone 304/438-7811 

March 7, 1979 

Kermit Geary 
R.D. 4, Box 321 
Walnutport, PA 18088 

Dear Sir: 

Thank you for the letter datted February 18, 1979 
concerning our special broadcast test you heard early 
Saturday morning, February 17. Yes you were correct. 
We were conducting our Proof of Performance test. 

We are an AM/FM statinn simulcasting daily 
with 1,000 watts on AM and 3,000 watts on FM. We operate 
AM on sunrise to sunset basis while FM is on at 6:00 a.m. 
til 10:00 p.m. Our cheif engineer is Bennie Kenney with 
Larry Hellms as Manager. 

We would like to thank you once again for your letter 
and letting us know that you heard us. 

Sincerely, 

4)64)-e 

Dove Sifers 
Secretary 

WRRL HAS IT ALL TOGETHER. 


